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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

B451 – Demolished 1995 
 

Home Laundry, built in 1920 by Rudolph H. Windishar, its first owner, has had only 

three owners since birth.  The facility began using a woodburning boiler, the yearly 

supply of fuel for which covered an entire half block.  It has since converted to oil.  

Second owner of the business was Ralph Schoof, who still owns the building.  In 1975 

the business was purchased by its present operator, Curtis D. Schumate. 

 

The structure essentially is a solid stucco-covered brick, flat-roofed square of one story in 

the Spanish revival style.  An off-center pyramidal-roofed tower (originally tile-roofed) 

rises to the right of the west-façade and masks a partial second-story which runs the 

length of the building behind it.  The Spanish tile remains at the roof line and on the 

pentroof over the original entrance, two large inset arched windows are now boarded 

over.  The façade originally had four unevenly spaced arched openings; two have been 

converted to rectangular windows.  Fenestration on the side elevations is irregular with 

varying sizes of multi-lighted windows.  The building is one of few of this style in the 

city and has under gone little change. 
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